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From: John Wuori [john.wuori @bradfordbank.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 2:40 PM

To: CalReport

Subject: TFR to Call Report - OTS-2007-0023

. We believe that converting from the TFR to the Call Report will make it easier to compare
and analyze bank and thrift information using the same reporting standards.

« Our core processor’ s software is designed to work with Call Reports and not TFRs which
requires our accounting personnel to examine the output more closely on a quarterly basis
to ensure accuracy before submission.

. The Call Report includes year-to-date net income instead of quarterly income and provides
more useful information.

. Wewould aso encourage elimination of the CMR since most financial institutions use
third party ALM software that provides accurate information for managing interest rate
risk.

Thank you for your consideration of these points.

John M. Wuori
SVP Compliance Officer
Bradford Bank

Baltimore, MD

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy
all copies of the original message.

Bradford Bank does NOT send email messages that request confidential information, such as account

numbers, passwords, PIN's, or social security numbers. If you receive any such request or believe that
you may have been avictim of fraudulent activity, please contact Bradford Bank Security at 410-372-

1476.
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